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Dear COMPASS: '

This letter is from ELEIGE personpally.

In terms of cleaning up the CHALX problem, the following questions
must repeat must be answered in order that this operstion ean get off the
ground, WHEEL is comsiderably concerned that with the passage of tine
CHALK may get discouraged end discountimue looking for imdfieation from us
that we are willing and prepared to cocpérate. _

1. As concerns the Drop Site that CHAIX gave to us o load:
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a. Is the redistor between the tvo sets of doors o
behind the second (inner) set of doors? x




e dda.

1 .wmmmm i
Mmmm.wwm mmww
ol . kmmu

Iuwm

I, perscpally, ﬁﬁnmumm.nmsufﬁMt.
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I wish COMPASS success in this and all future endesvors.




